

CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
RHODE ISLAND



CITY COUNCIL

JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS

---

No. 44 City Council Regular Meeting, Thursday, August 3, 2000, 7:30 o'clock P.M. (E.D.T.)

---

PRESIDING

COUNCIL PRESIDENT

JOHN J. LOMBARDI

ROLL CALL

Present: Council President Lombardi,  
Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin,  
DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Council-  
men Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson, Mancini,  
Councilwomen Nolan, Romano, Williams  
and Young—15.

Absent: None.

IN CITY COUNCIL

SEP 21 2000

APPROVED:

*Michael R. Clement* CLERK

## INVOCATION

The Invocation is given by COUNCILWOMAN RITA M. WILLIAMS.

## PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

COUNCILWOMAN RITA M. WILLIAMS leads the members of the City Council and the Assemblage in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

## APPROVAL OF RECORDS

The Journal of Proceedings No. 38 of the Regular Meeting of the City Council held June 1, 2000; Journal of Proceedings No. 39 of the Regular Meeting of the City Council held June 15, 2000 and Journal of Proceedings No. 40 of the Special Meeting of the City Council held June 22, 2000, and Posted on that Bulletin Board located on the Ground Floor Level of City Hall, are severally approved as printed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

## APPOINTMENTS BY HIS HONOR THE MAYOR

Communication dated June 27, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Sections 302(b) and 1107 of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980, he is this day reappointing Ms. Dolores Cascella, of the Domencia Manor, Apartment 1410, 100 Atwells Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island 02903, a Tenant Commissioner of the Providence Housing Authority for a term to expire in July, 2005.

Received.

---

Communication dated June 27, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Sections 302(b) and 1107 of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980, he is this day reappointing Mr. Jaime A. Castillo of 303 Admiral Street, Providence, Rhode Island, as a Member of the Providence Housing Authority for a term to expire in July, 2003.

Received.

---

Communication dated June 23, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Section 302(b) of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980 and Section 2 of Chapter 332 of the Public Laws 1981, he is this day reappointing Mr. Jay S. Goodman of 15 President Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island, as a Member of the Capital

Center Commission for a term to expire on June 30, 2004.

Received.

---

Communication dated June 27, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Sections 302(b) and 1107 of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980, he is this day reappointing Ms. Dorothy Water of 134 Dodge Street, Apartment 102, Providence, Rhode Island, a Tenant Commissioner of the Providence Housing Authority for a term to expire in July, 2005.

Received.

---

Communication dated June 23, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Sections 302(b) and 1107 of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980, he is this day reappointing Mr. Raymond F. Murphy of 198 Dyer Street, Providence, Rhode Island, as a Member of the Providence Housing Authority for a term to expire in July, 2005.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dis-  
pense with the reading of the foregoing  
matters.**

Received.

---

## ORDINANCES SECOND READING

The following Ordinances were in City Council July 6, 2000, Read and Passed the First Time and are severally returned for Passage the Second Time:

An Ordinance in amendment of and in addition to Article X "Shows and Other Amusements" of the City Code of Ordinances, as amended.

*Be it ordained by the City of Providence:*

Section 1. That Article X of the Code of Ordinances be amended by adding a new Division 4, Section 14-230 as follows:

*Division 4. Commercial establishments where alcoholic beverages are offered for sale*

*Sec. 14-230. Nudity on premises where alcoholic beverages are offered for sale.*

(a) It shall be unlawful for any person maintaining, owning, or operating any commercial eating and/or drinking establishment, whether or not entertainment is provided, and at which alcoholic beverages are offered for sale for consumption on the premises to suffer or permit:

(1) Any female person, while on the premises of the commercial establishment, to expose to the public view that area of the human breast at or below the areola thereof.

(2) Any female person, while on the premises of the commercial establishment, to employ any device or covering which is intended to give the appearance of or simulate

such portions of the human female breast as described in subsection (a)(1) above.

(3) Any person, while on the premises of the commercial establishment, to expose to public view his or her genitals, pubic area, anus or anal cleft.

(4) Any person while on the premises of the commercial establishment, to employ any device or covering which is intended to give the appearance of or simulate the genitals, pubic area, buttocks, anus or anal cleft.

(b) It shall be unlawful for any female person, while on the premises of any commercial eating and/or drinking establishment, whether or not entertainment is provided, and at which alcoholic beverages are offered for sale for consumption on the premises, to expose to the public view that area of the human female breast at or below the areola thereof, or to employ any device or covering which is intended to give the appearance of or simulate such areas of the female breast as described herein.

(c) It shall be unlawful for any person, while on the premises of any commercial eating/drinking establishment, whether or not entertainment is provided, at which alcoholic beverages are offered for sale for consumption on the premises, to expose to public view his or her genitals, pubic area, anus or anal cleft

or buttocks, or to employ any device or covering which is intended to give the appearance or simulate the genitals, pubic area, buttocks, anus or anal cleft.

(d) Any person who shall violate any provision of this section shall be guilty of an offense against the City punishable as provided in Sec. 1-10 of this Code, and by a fine of not less than five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for each offense or by imprisonment of not less than thirty (30) days. The provisions of this section shall be enforced by the Providence Police Department.

(e) Any "Adult Entertainment" establishment, as provided for and defined in the Providence Zoning Ordinance, as amended, which was lawfully existing prior to the passage of this section, is exempt from the provisions of this section.

*Section 2.* This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage.

**Read and Passed the Second Time, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:**

**Ayes:** Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson, Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano and Williams—14.

**Nays:** None.

**Absent:** Councilwoman Young—1.

**The motion for Passage the Second Time is Sustained.**

An Ordinance amending Section 1 Chapter 7 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Providence, entitled "Civil Defense", as amended.

*Be it ordained by the City of Providence:*

#### **Chapter 7. Civil Defense Emergency Management**

\* Charter reference(s) — Powers of City § 2.1. et. seq.

State law reference(s) — Scope of ordinances which may be enacted, § 45-66-1, Gen. Laws 1956.

**Sec. 7-1. Civilian Defense Emergency Management Council — Creation and composition.**

**Sec. 7-2. Same — Meetings.**

**Sec. 7-3. Same — General powers and duties.**

**Sec. 7-4. Powers and duties of director of civilian defense emergency management.**

**Sec. 7-5. Operational civilian defense emergency management organization.**

**Sec. 7-6. Oath of members of civilian defense Emergency Management Council and operational organization.**

**Sec. 7-7. Shelter Managers — Designation as part of civilian defense emergency management organization.**

**Sec. 7-8. Same — Powers and duties.**

**Sec. 7-9. Same — Commencement of duties.**

Sec. 7-10. Orders, rules and regulations pursuant to chapter to supersede existing provisions.

Sec. 7-11 Construction of chapter.

Sec. 7-12 Liability for death, injury, damage, from ~~civilian defense emergency management~~ activities.

Sec. 7-13. Obstructing members of organization; violation of rules and regulations; unlawful wearing of insignia.

Sec. 7-14. Display of lights in violation of order of regulation.

Sec. 7-15. Unauthorized operation of blackout or air raid signal.

Sec. 7-16. Advance warning to public of impending major storm.

Sec. 7-1. ~~Civilian Defense Emergency Management Council~~ — Creation and composition.

There shall be a Providence ~~civilian defense Emergency Management Council~~ which shall consist of the following:

(a) The mayor of the city, who shall serve as chairman of the council.

(b) A director of ~~civilian defense emergency management~~ to be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the mayor of the city. The director shall be charged with the preparation of the ~~civilian defense emergency management~~ plan for the city, together with such other duties as the mayor may prescribe. He shall also serve as vice-chairman of the council.

(c) An assistant director of ~~civilian defense emergency management~~ appointed by and holding office at the pleasure of the director, subject to approval of the mayor, who shall exercise such duties as the director may prescribe.

(d) The deputy directors of divisions and the chiefs of services of such divisions as may be provided for by ordinance of the city council, said deputy director to be appointed by the director of ~~civilian defense emergency management~~, with approval of the mayor.

(e) Representatives not to exceed twenty-five (25) in number from civic, business, industry, labor, veterans, professional or other groups, to be selected and appointed by the mayor.

(Ch. 8A, § 1, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 1)

Sec. 7-2. Same — Meetings.

The Providence ~~civilian defense Emergency Management Council~~ shall meet upon the call of either the chairman or the vice-chairman.

(Ch. 8A, § 2, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 2)

Sec. 7-3. Same — General powers and duties.

The powers and duties of the Providence ~~civilian defense Emergency Management Council~~ shall include the recommendation for adoption by the city council of a ~~civilian defense Emergency Management Plan~~ for the city and the recommendation for adoption by the city council of any and all mutual aid plans and agreements which are deemed essential for the implementation of such ~~civilian defense Emergency Management Plan~~. The duties of

such ~~civilian~~ defense Emergency Management Council shall also include a continuing study of the need for amendments and improvements in the ~~civilian~~ defense Emergency Management Plan adopted by the city council.

(Ch. 8A, § 2, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 2)

Sec. 7-4. Powers and duties of director of ~~civilian~~ defense emergency management.

(a) There shall be a director of ~~civilian~~ defense emergency management, who shall have the authority to request the declaration of the existence of an emergency by the city council or by higher authority. In the event that it is deemed necessary to declare the existence of an emergency without delay if the city council is not in session, the mayor, upon his own initiative or upon request of the director, may do so, but such action shall be subject to confirmation by the city council at its next meeting.

(b) The duties and responsibilities of the director of ~~civilian~~ defense emergency management shall include the following:

(1) The control and direction of the actual or training efforts of the ~~civilian~~ defense emergency management organization of the city;

(2) The determination of all questions of authority and responsibility that may arise within the ~~civilian~~ defense emergency management organization of the city;

(3) The maintenance of necessary liaison with other municipal, area, state, regional,

federal or other ~~civilian~~ defense emergency management organizations;

(4) The marshaling, after the declaration of an emergency as provided above, of all necessary personnel, equipment or supplies from any department of the city to aid in the carrying out of the ~~civilian~~ defense Emergency Management Plan;

(5) The issuance of all necessary proclamations as to the existence of an emergency and the immediate operational effectiveness of the ~~civilian~~ defense Emergency Management Plan;

(6) The issuance of reasonable rules and regulations which are necessary for the protection of life and property in the city, including but not limited to rules and regulations applicable to blackouts and air raids;

(7) The supervision of the drafting and execution of mutual aid agreements entered into by the city;

(8) The supervision of and final authorization for the procurement of all necessary supplies and equipment, including acceptance of private contributions; and

(9) The authorizing of agreements, after approval of the city solicitor, for the use of private property for air raid shelter and other purposes.

(c) The powers and duties referred to in paragraphs (4), (5), (6) and (8) of subsection (b) shall be exercisable only with the prior approval of the mayor.

(Ch. 8A, § 3, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 3)

Sec. 7-5. Operational ~~civilian~~ defense **emergency management** organization.

(a) The operational ~~civilian~~ defense **emergency management** organization of the city shall consist of the officers and employees of the city designated by the director of ~~civilian~~ defense **emergency management** as well as all volunteer municipal defense workers.

(b) The functions and duties of this organization shall be distributed among such divisions, services and special staff as the city council shall prescribe by ordinance. Any such ordinance shall set forth the forms of organization, establish and designate divisions and services, assign functions, duties and powers, and designate officers and employees to carry out the provisions of this chapter. Insofar as possible, the form of organization, title and terminology shall conform to the recommendations of the federal government and the recommendations of the ~~civilian~~ defense **Emergency Management** Agency of the State of Rhode Island.

(Ch. 8A, § 4, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 4)

Sec. 7-6. Oath of members of ~~civilian~~ defense **Emergency Management** Council and operational organization.

Each person serving as a member of the ~~civilian~~ defense **Emergency Management** Council, or as an officer, employee or volunteer in any capacity in the ~~civilian~~ defense **emergency management** organization created by ordinance pursuant to the authority herein conferred, shall, prior to assuming their

duty or duties, take an oath which shall be substantially as follows:

"I \_\_\_\_\_, do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of Rhode Island, against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the same; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. And I do further swear (or affirm) that I do not advocate, nor am I a member or an affiliate of any political party or organization, group or combination of persons that advocates the overthrow of the Government of the United States of America or of this State by force or violence; and that during such time as I am a member of the ~~Civilian~~ Defense **emergency management** organization of the City of Providence I will not advocate nor become a member or an affiliate of any organization, group or combination of persons or of any political party that advocates the overthrow of the Government of the United States or of this State by force or violence."

(Ch. 8A, § 5, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 5)

Sec. 7-7. Shelter managers — Designation as part of ~~civilian~~ defense **emergency management** organization.

Shelter managers who possess a certificate of proper training from the ~~civilian~~ defense **Emergency Management** Council shall be considered as a special staff forming part of the operational ~~civilian~~ defense **emergency management** organization of the city.

(Ord. 1963, ch. 1536 § 1)



Sec. 7-8. Same — Powers and duties.

Shelter managers shall be assigned to specific shelter areas by the ~~civilian defense~~ Emergency Management Council, and shall be in complete charge of such specified shelter areas subject to orders of the ~~civilian defense~~ Emergency Management Council or the director and/or deputy director of ~~civilian defense emergency management~~ when communication is possible. In the absence of such communication, the shelter manager of an assigned shelter area shall possess all the powers and duties of the ~~civilian defense emergency management~~ director as stated in section 7-4. Shelter managers who find themselves in a shelter not specifically assigned to them shall act as deputy shelter managers to the assigned shelter manager. In the absence of the assigned shelter manager, any shelter manager present shall assume the duties of the assigned shelter manager.

(Ord. 1963, ch. 1536 § 3)

Sec. 7-9. Same — Commencement of duties.

The duties of the special staff or shelter managers shall begin upon the declaration of an emergency as stated in section 7-4, and shall continue so long as the declaration of the emergency is in force.

(Ord. 1963, ch. 1536 § 2)

Sec. 7-10. Orders, rules and regulations pursuant to chapter to supersede existing provisions.

At all times during the existence of an actual emergency when the orders, rules and regulations made and promulgated pursuant to this chapter shall be in effect, they shall

supersede all existing ordinances, orders, rules and regulations insofar as the latter may be inconsistent therewith, unless the city council shall otherwise determine.

(Ch. 8A, § 8, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 8)

Sec. 7-11. Construction of chapter.

This chapter shall not be so construed as to conflict with any state or federal statute or with any military or naval order, rule or regulation.

(Ch. 8A, § 9, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 9)

Sec. 7-12. Liability for death, injury, damage, from ~~civilian defense emergency management~~ activities.

(a) This chapter shall be construed as an exercise by the city of its governmental functions for the protection of the public peace, health and safety, and neither the city, the agents and representatives of said city, nor any individual, receiver, firm, partnership, corporation, association, or trustee, or any of the agents thereof, in good faith carrying out, complying with or attempting to comply with, any order, rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to the provisions of this chapter shall be liable for damage sustained to persons or property as the result of said activity.

(b) Any person owning or controlling real estate or other premises who voluntarily and without compensation grants to the city a license or privilege, or otherwise permits the city to inspect, designate and use the whole or any part or parts of such real estate or premises for the purpose of sheltering persons during an actual, impending or practice enemy attack,

together with his successors in interest, if any, shall not be civilly liable for the death of, or injury to, any person on or about such real estate or premises under such license, privilege or other permission or for loss of, or damage to, the property of such person.

(Ch. 8A, § 10, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 10)

Sec. 7-13. Obstructing members of organization; violation of rules and regulations; unlawful wearing of insignia.

It shall be unlawful for any person wilfully to obstruct, hinder or delay any member of the **civilian defense emergency management** organization in the enforcement of any rule or regulation issued pursuant to this chapter, or to do any act forbidden by any rule or regulation issued pursuant to the authority contained in this chapter. It shall likewise be unlawful for any person to wear, carry, or display any emblem, insignia, or any other means of identification as a member of the **civilian defense emergency management** organization of the city unless authority so to do has been granted to such person by the proper officials.

(Ch. 8A, § 11, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 11)

Sec. 7-14. Display of lights in violation of order or regulation.

Any light displayed contrary to any order, rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to the provisions of this chapter shall constitute a public nuisance and when deemed necessary in order to protect life or property during blackouts or air raids, the police shall be authorized and directed to enter upon any premises within the

city, using reasonable force, and extinguish lights or take other necessary action to make effective any order, rule or regulations promulgated under the authority conferred by this chapter.

(Ch. 8A, § 6, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 6)

Sec. 7-15. Unauthorized operation of blackout or air raid signal.

It shall be unlawful for any unauthorized person to operate a siren or other device so as to simulate a blackout signal or air raid, or the termination of a blackout or air raid.

(Ch. 8A, § 7, added by Ord. 1952, ch. 583 § 7)

Sec. 7-16. Advance warning to public of impending major storm.

Whenever an impending major storm is predicted that may effect the City of Providence, the director of the department of public works of said city, is hereby directed to announce publicly, not less than twenty-four (24) hours in advance, that said storm may adversely effect said city, via the news, radio and television media; and further shall, by enlisting the aid of the director of the **civilian defense emergency management** preparedness agency, use **civilian defense emergency management** sirens to alert the citizenry starting not less than eight (8) hours, on each hour, in advance of the storm's arrival over said city; the purpose of said siren alerts is to warn motorists to cause all motor vehicles to be removed from the streets of said city.

(Ord. 1978, ch. 78-22, § 1, 8-10-78)

Editors note — Ord. 1978, ch. 78-22 § 1, effective Aug. 10, 1978, did not specifically amend the Code. Codification herein as § 7-16 was, therefore, at the discretion of the editor.

**Read and Passed the Second Time, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:**

**Ayes:** Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson, Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano and Williams—14.

**Nays:** None.

**Absent:** Councilwoman Young—1.

**The motion for Passage the Second Time is Sustained.**

---

An Ordinance limiting residential parking/standing of certain commercial vehicles, as amended.

*Be it ordained by the City of Providence:*

**Section 1.** For the purpose of this Ordinance, a commercial vehicle shall be defined as any vehicle in excess of 20 feet in length and any vehicle over 6,500 pounds gross vehicle weight.

**Section 2.** No commercial vehicle shall park or stand in any residentially zoned area unless engaged in the loading or off-loading of goods.

At any such time the vehicle shall not be idling.

**Section 3.** No vehicle shall park off-street in any front yard area of any dwelling house unless the same shall have been approved for the parking of such vehicles by the appropriate municipal agency.

**Section 4.** No operator of any vehicle shall, while in said vehicle, cross the sidewalk portion of the roadway except at permitted driveway openings to gain access to off-street parking.

**Section 5.** Any person found in violation of any of these sections shall be subject to the penalties enumerated in Section 1-10 herein, but in no case shall any person found in violation hereof be fined less than fifty dollars (\$50.00).

**Section 6.** This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage.

**Read and Passed the Second Time, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:**

**Ayes:** Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson, Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano and Williams—14.

**Nays:** None.

**Absent:** Councilwoman Young—1.

**The motion for Passage the Second Time is Sustained.**

---

## PRESENTATION OF ORDINANCES

### **COUNCILMAN ALLEN and COUNCILMAN APONTE (By Request):**

An Ordinance in amendment of and in addition to Chapter 1977-15 of the Ordinance of the City of Providence approved April 28, 1977, entitled "An Ordinance approving and adopting the Official Redevelopment Plan for Federal Hill East" for the acquisition of additional properties and the creation of the Luongo Memorial Square Renewal Project.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Ordinance to the Committee on Urban Redevelopment, Renewal and Planning.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

### **COUNCILMAN HASSETT:**

An Ordinance in amendment of Chapter 1994-24, No. 365 of the Ordinances of the City of Providence entitled "The City of Providence Zoning Ordinance" approved June 27, 1994, as amended, by amending Providence Zoning District Map Number 68 of the Official Zoning Map by changing the zoning district designation of certain lots from C-1 to C-2 and certain lots from R-3 to C-2.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Ordinance to the Committee on Ordinances.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

### **COUNCILWOMAN YOUNG:**

An Ordinance relating to tax stabilization for Stanley Weiss Associates, LLC.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Ordinance to the Committee on Finance.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

An Ordinance in amendment of and in addition to Chapter 1977-5 of the Ordinance of the City of Providence approved February 14, 1977 and entitled, "An Ordinance approving and adopting the Official Redevelopment Plan for Downtown Providence Renewal" for the acquisition of Lots 63, (93-97 Clemence Street) 176 (203-7 Weybosset Street), 177 (191-197 Weybosset Street), 178 (179-189 Weybosset Street) and 179 (177-199 Weybosset Street) on Assessor's Plat 20.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.**

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Ordinance to the Committee on Urban Redevelopment, Renewal and Planning.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

## PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS

### **COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Union Street between Washington Street and Fountain Street, on Saturday, August 5, 2000, starting at 10:00 o'clock a.m. to Sunday, August 6, 2000 at 11:00 o'clock a.m., to accommodate a block party and benefit for the Providence Journal Summertime Fund.

*Resolved,* That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Union Street between Washington Street and Fountain Street, on Saturday, August 5, 2000, starting at 10:00 o'clock a.m. to Sunday, August 6, 2000 at 11:00 o'clock a.m., to accommodate a block party and benefit for the Providence Journal Summertime Fund.

---

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Bridgham Street from Cranston Street to Westminster Street on Tuesday, August 1, 2000 between the hours of 5:00 o'clock p.m. to 10:00 o'clock p.m. to accommodate the National Night Out 2000.

*Resolved,* That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Bridgham Street from Cranston Street to Westminster Street on Tuesday, August 1, 2000 between the hours of 5:00 o'clock p.m. to 10:00 o'clock p.m. to accommodate the National Night Out 2000.

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Middle Street, between Union Street and Eddy Street, beginning on Friday, September 8, 2000 at 6:00 o'clock a.m., and ending on Sunday, September 10, 2000 at 12:00 o'clock Noon, to accommodate a neighborhood block party at the Providence Eagle.

*Resolved,* That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Middle Street, between Union Street and Eddy Street, beginning on Friday, September 8, 2000 at 6:00 o'clock a.m., and ending on Sunday, September 10, 2000 at 12:00 o'clock Noon, to accommodate a neighborhood block party at the Providence Eagle.

---

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI, COUNCILMAN ALLEN, COUNCILMAN APONTE, COUNCILMAN BUTLER, COUNCILMAN CLARKIN, COUNCILMAN DeLUCA, COUNCILWOMAN DiRUZZO, COUNCILMAN HASSETT, COUNCILMAN IGLIOZZI, COUNCILMAN JACKSON, COUNCILMAN MANCINI, COUNCILWOMAN NOLAN, COUNCILWOMAN ROMANO, COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS and COUNCILWOMAN YOUNG:**

Resolution Extending Sincere Congratulations to Robert and Lesley Skeffington on the birth of their second daughter, Blair Skeffington, on July 22, 2000.

*Resolved*, That the Members of the Providence City Council hereby extend their Sincere Congratulations to Robert and Lesley Skeffington on the birth of their second daughter, Blair Skeffington, on July 22, 2000.

COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

Collectively Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

The motion for Passage is Sustained.

---

COUNCILMAN ALLEN:

Resolution Requesting the City Solicitor to pursue the appropriate course and necessary legal action to prevent the State of Rhode Island from repealing the City of Providence's residency requirements for teachers.

*Resolved*, That the City Solicitor is requested to pursue the appropriate course and necessary legal action to prevent the State of Rhode Island from repealing the City of Providence's residency requirements for teachers.

Read and Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

COUNCILWOMAN NOLAN, COUNCILWOMAN DiRUZZO and COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS request to be recorded as voting "No" on the foregoing Resolution.

The motion for Passage is Sustained.

Resolution Requesting the abatement of the demolition lien in the amount of fourteen thousand six hundred seventy one dollars and eighty six cents (\$14,671.86), and the abatement of taxes in the amount of approximately four thousand dollars (\$4,000.00) against petitioner Edward Valentino, for the property located on Assessor's Plat 42, Lot 113 (583-585 Cranston Street).

COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Finance.

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

COUNCILMAN ALLEN and COUNCILMAN APONTE (By Request):

Resolution Requesting to cancel or abate, in whole, the taxes assessed upon Assessor's Plat 45, Lot 384 (91 Bogman Street), in accordance with Rhode Island General Law Section 44-7-23, in the amount of one thousand seventy dollars and sixty four cents (\$1,070.64), or any taxes accrued including 2000 taxes, at the request of the Providence Redevelopment Agency.

COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Finance.

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

**COUNCILMAN APONTE (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Croyland Road from Oxford Street to the end of the Library property, and Oxford Street from Croyland Road to Gordan Avenue, beginning on Saturday, September 30, 2000 at 1:00 o'clock p.m., and ending on Sunday, October 1, 2000 at 6:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate the St. Michael's Parish Annual Community Festival.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Croyland Road from Oxford Street to the end of the Library property, and Oxford Street from Croyland Road to Gordan Avenue, beginning on Saturday, September 30, 2000 at 1:00 o'clock p.m., and ending on Sunday, October 1, 2000 at 6:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate the St. Michael's Parish Annual Community Festival.

**COUNCILMAN BUTLER (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Pleasant Valley Parkway from Justice Street to Academy Avenue and from Mooreland Street to Justice Street, on Tuesday, August 1, 2000 between the hours of 4:00 o'clock p.m. to 11:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate the National Night Against Crime.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Pleasant Valley Parkway from Justice Street to Academy Avenue and from Mooreland Street to Justice Street, on Tuesday, August 1, 2000 between the hours of 4:00 o'clock p.m. to 11:00

o'clock p.m., to accommodate the National Night Against Crime.

**COUNCILMAN BUTLER and COUNCILMAN MANCINI (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Isabella Avenue from Enfield Street to Clove Street on Saturday, August 26, 2000, between the hours of 11:00 o'clock a.m. to 11:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Isabella Avenue from Enfield Street to Clove Street on Saturday, August 26, 2000, between the hours of 11:00 o'clock a.m. to 11:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

**COUNCILMAN CLARKIN (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "No Parking/Emergency Tow Zone" signs along both sides of Brown Street between George Street and Charlesfield Street, and also along both sides of Benevolent Street, between Brown Street and Magee Street, on Sunday, July 16, 2000 between the hours of 6:00 o'clock a.m. to 6:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate the Summer Orientation Program at Brown University.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to cause the installation of "No Parking/Emergency Tow Zone" signs along

both sides of Brown Street between George Street and Charlesfield Street, and also along both sides of Benevolent Street, between Brown Street and Magee Street, on Sunday, July 16, 2000 between the hours of 6:00 o'clock a.m. to 6:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate the Summer Orientation Program at Brown University.

---

**COUNCILMAN DeLUCA (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Forestry Division of the Parks Department to cause the removal of the tree located at 203 Lynch Street.

*Resolved*, That the Forestry Division of the Parks Department is requested to cause the removal of the tree located at 203 Lynch Street.

---

Resolution Requesting the Director of Public Works to cause the pothole to be filled in front of 160 Pomona Avenue.

*Resolved*, That the Director of Public Works is requested to cause the pothole to be filled in front of 160 Pomona Avenue.

---

Resolution Requesting the Chief Electrical Inspector to cause the upgrade of street lighting on Poles 1 through 10 located on Yale Avenue.

*Resolved*, That the Chief Electrical Inspector is requested to cause the upgrade of street lighting on Poles 1 through 10 located on Yale Avenue.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

**Collectively Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.**

**The motion for Passage is Sustained.**

---

**COUNCILMAN DeLUCA:**

Resolution Requesting the Committee on Ordinances to amend the Noise Ordinance to address residential noise.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI** Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Ordinances.

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

Resolution Requesting the Committee on Ordinances to amend the Retirement Ordinance.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI** Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Ordinances.

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---



Resolution Requesting the Committee on Ordinances to establish a public safety fee for all tax exempt properties in the City of Providence.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI**  
Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Finance.

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting the Committee on Ordinances to amend the COLA Ordinance.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI**  
Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Ordinances.

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting to amend the Rules of the City Council to include that cell phones and/or pagers will not be permitted at Council or Committee meetings.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI**  
Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Rules.

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

**COUNCILMAN IGLIOZZI (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Eastwood

Avenue from Webster Avenue to Dewey Street, on Tuesday, July 4, 2000, between the hours of 12:00 o'clock Noon to 10:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Eastwood Avenue from Webster Avenue to Dewey Street, on Tuesday, July 4, 2000, between the hours of 12:00 o'clock Noon to 10:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

---

**COUNCILMAN JACKSON (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Fisher Street between Hope Street and Morris Avenue, on Friday, July 21, 2000, between the hours of 4:00 o'clock p.m. to 11:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Fisher Street between Hope Street and Morris Avenue, on Friday, July 21, 2000, between the hours of 4:00 o'clock p.m. to 11:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

---

Resolution Requesting the Board of Licenses to amend the rules and regulations for Motor Vehicle Repair Licenses to allow for motor vehicle repair on Sundays by businesses located in a commercial district and whose primary function is retail sales.

*Resolved*, That the Board of Licenses is requested to amend the rules and regulations for Motor Vehicle Repair Licenses to allow for motor vehicle repair on Sundays by businesses located in a commercial district and whose primary function is retail sales.

---

**COUNCILMAN MANCINI (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Clyde Street, between Hereford Street to Loveday Street, on Saturday, July 29, 2000, between the hours of 12:30 o'clock p.m. to 4:30 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a birthday party.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Clyde Street, between Hereford Street to Loveday Street, on Saturday, July 29, 2000, between the hours of 12:30 o'clock p.m. to 4:30 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a birthday party.

---

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Rome Avenue, between Sharon Street and Erie Street, on Saturday, August 26, 2000, between the hours of 2:00 o'clock p.m. to 7:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Rome Avenue, between Sharon Street and Erie Street, on Saturday, August 26, 2000, between the hours of 2:00 o'clock p.m. to 7:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

**COUNCILWOMAN NOLAN (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Sackett Street, between Melrose Street and Hamilton Street, on Saturday, August 26, 2000, between the hours of 10:00 o'clock a.m. to 6:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate the Elmwood Foundation Picnic.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Sackett Street, between Melrose Street and Hamilton Street, on Saturday, August 26, 2000, between the hours of 10:00 o'clock a.m. to 6:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate the Elmwood Foundation Picnic.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

**Collectively Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.**

**The motion for Passage is Sustained.**

---

**COUNCILWOMAN ROMANO (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at Berkshire Street and Salina Street.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Public Works.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at Longmont Street and Salina Street.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Public Works.**

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at Sussex Street and Cheshire Street.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Public Works.**

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at Salina Street and Cheshire Street.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Public Works.**

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at Job Street and Swift Street.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Public Works.**

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at Flora and Grafton Streets.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.**

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Public Works.**

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

**COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Irving Avenue, between Taber Avenue and Arlington Street, on Sunday, July 9, 2000, between the hours of 2:00 o'clock p.m. to 10:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

*Resolved,* That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Irving Avenue, between Taber Avenue and Arlington Street, on Sunday, July 9, 2000, between the hours of 2:00 o'clock p.m. to 10:00 o'clock p.m., to accommodate a neighborhood block party.

**Read and Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.**

**The motion for Passage is Sustained.**

---

Resolution Requesting the residents of Moses Brown Street be given Resident Permit Parking Stickers to allow parking for residents only from 4:00 o'clock p.m. to 10:00 o'clock p.m., as a pilot program in the City of Providence.

*Resolved*, That the residents of Moses Brown Street are authorized to be given Resident Permit Parking Stickers to allow parking for residents only from 4:00 o'clock p.m. to 10:00 o'clock p.m., as a pilot program in the City of Providence.

**Read and Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:**

**Ayes: Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Clarkin, DeLuca, Jackson, Councilwomen Williams and Young—8.**

**Nays: Councilman Butler, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Igliozzi, Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan and Romano—7.**

**Absent: None.**

**The motion for Passage is Sustained.**

---

**COUNCILWOMAN YOUNG (By Request):**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Lesser Street between A Street and Dodge Street, on Saturday, July 15, 2000, to accommodate a gathering in memory of Kiel Dailey.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Lesser Street between A Street and Dodge Street, on Saturday, July 15, 2000, to accommodate a gathering in memory of Kiel Dailey.

---

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Dorrance Street from Weybosset Street to Westminster Street on Friday, August 4, 2000, between the hours of 11:00 o'clock a.m. to 3:00 o'clock a.m. to accommodate an event associated with the Council of State Governments Conference.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to prohibit motor vehicle traffic along Dorrance Street from Weybosset Street to Westminster Street on Friday, August 4, 2000, between the hours of 11:00 o'clock a.m. to 3:00 o'clock a.m. to accommodate an event associated with the Council of State Governments Conference.

---

Resolution Requesting the Chief Electrical Inspector to cause the installation of a flood light on the "piggyback" pole on pole number 6 at 57 Harvard Avenue to enhance security.

*Resolved*, That the Chief Electrical Inspector is requested to cause the installation of a flood light on the "piggyback" pole on pole number 6 at 57 Harvard Avenue to enhance security.

---

Resolution Requesting the Chief Electrical Inspector to cause the upgrade of street lighting along Whitmarsh Street to 27,500 lumens.

*Resolved*, That the Chief Electrical Inspector is requested to cause the upgrade of street lighting along Whitmarsh Street to 27,500 lumens.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

Collectively Passed, on motion of **COUNCILMAN ALLEN**, seconded by **COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS**.

The motion for Passage is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting the transfer of Assessor's Plat 23, Lot 285 (60 Maple Street) to the

Providence Redevelopment Agency, for one dollar (\$1.00) and also to abate all outstanding taxes in the amount of eighteen thousand three hundred fifty four dollars and twenty six cents (\$18,354.26), and any taxes which will accrue.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI** Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Urban Redevelopment, Renewal and Planning.

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

Resolution Requesting to abate the taxes of various properties located along Comstock, Harvard and Dartmouth Avenues, as part of a neighborhood redevelopment project for affordable housing.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI** Refers the Resolution to the Committee on Finance.

The motion to Refer is Sustained.

---

## REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

### COUNCILMAN ROBERT M. CLARKIN, Chairman COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS

Transmits the following with recommendation the same be severally Approved:

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the replacement of a "stop" sign at the intersection of Eliza Street and Hartford Avenue.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to cause the replacement of a "stop" sign at the intersection of Eliza Street and Hartford Avenue.

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to establish Dudley Street from Friendship Street to West Clifford Street a one-way in an easterly direction.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to establish Dudley Street from Friendship Street to West Clifford Street a one-way in an easterly direction.

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at the intersections of Farm and Kimball Streets and Metropolitan and Kimball Streets.

*Resolved*, That the Traffic Engineer is requested to cause the installation of "four-way stop" signs at the intersections of Farm and Kimball Streets and Metropolitan and Kimball Streets.

Resolution Granting permission for the installation of a new driveway and to increase on-campus parking capability to extend from the Hope Street/Thayer/Barnes Street intersection easterly across the campus to intersect with Lloyd Avenue at a point located approximately 300 feet west of Weymouth Street.

*Section 1.* The New England Meeting of Friends and Moses Brown School (collectively, "Petitioner"), through its representatives, seeks to reconfigure its existing internal traffic patterns, construct a traffic island and appurtenant traffic controls in the vicinity of Hope, Thayer, and Burns Street. Petitioner has recognized the need for more intensive traffic control and wishes to upgrade existing traffic controls.

*Section 2.* Petitioner is hereby authorized to erect a traffic island, signage and striping, at its sole expense, at the intersection of Hope,

Thayer & Burns Streets in the City. The Petitioner is authorized to encroach on the public way only to the extent necessary to complete said construction. Said authority is specifically granted upon the conditions contained herein.

*Section 3.* Petitioner shall not construct or affix to the realty any temporary or permanent structure other than that described to the City Council Committee on Public Works.

*Section 4.* Any or construction necessary for installation of the island shall be resurfaced/rehabilitated to the approval of the Director of the Department of Public Works, the Traffic Engineer and the Director of the Department of Inspection and Standards.

*Section 5.* All traffic control shall meet all specifications and requirements of the Traffic Engineer.

*Section 6.* Petitioner shall ascertain that there exists no adverse impact on any local utility company.

*Section 7.* During construction of said island and until such time as the City shall officially assume control/ownership over said island and signage, Petitioner shall maintain an insurance policy against loss or claim and it shall name the City of Providence, its officers, employees and agents as additional named insured and shall be for a sum of not less than \$100,000. Said policy shall be approved by the Department of Law of the City of Providence.

*Section 8.* Petitioner shall execute an indemnification and hold-harmless agreement approved by the Department of Law of the City of Providence.

*Section 9.* All construction shall be performed according to the plans submitted by Petitioner, as those plans may have been modified by any city department or by the Council Committee on Public Works.

*Section 10.* Such other terms and conditions as may be reflected in the record and minutes of the City Council Committee on Public Works and/or as may be deemed appropriate by the Department of Law of the City of Providence and His Honor the Mayor.

*Section 11.* Petitioner shall, at its own expense, remove said encroachment in the event the City notifies said Petitioner or any successor in interest thirty (30) days in advance of the intent of the City to utilize said realty for any purposes. By commencing any alteration pursuant to this grant, Petitioner specifically waives any claim for damages it may have for such use.

*Section 12.* Petitioner shall comply with all conditions contained herein not later than sixty (60) days from its approval. Upon failure to so comply for any reason, the within resolution shall automatically become a nullity.

---

Resolution Granting permission of an easement across Worcester Street for use of installation of underground conduit to be used for communication cables to a parking lot gate arm.

*It is hereby Resolved,* That His Honor, the Mayor, is authorized to grant a non-exclusive sub-surface easement below Worcester Street in the City of Providence to the Providence Journal Company. Said easement shall be

granted specifically upon the following provisions:

1. Said easement shall be utilized only for the installation and maintenance of conduit line fiber optic cable. Said easement shall not exceed an area twenty-one (21) feet by two (2) feet as the same is on the accompanying map marked as Exhibit A.

2. Said easement shall be used exclusively for the placement of fiber optic conduit which will provide card-reader access to a parking area located at or between Fountain and Worcester Streets.

3. Said easement shall be deemed to run with the land and shall operate against any successors in title and the easement or a memorandum of same shall be recorded in the Office of Land Records for the City of Providence.

4. Said easement shall be subject to a right of reverter/rights of reversion in the event that the situs of the easement is no longer utilized for the aforestated purposes. Also, they shall be for a term of not more than twenty (20) years. Additionally, Petitioner shall, at its own expense, remove said encroachment in the event the City notifies said Petitioner or any successor in interest thirty (30) days in advance of the Intent of the City to utilize said realty for any purposes. By commencing any alteration pursuant to this grant, Petitioner specifically waives any claim for damages it may have for such use.

5. Any breakout necessary for installation and/or repair or replacement shall be resurfaced/rehabilitated to the approval of the Director of the Department of Public Works.

6. Any installation of utilities or utility lines shall be underground so as to preserve the public right of way.

7. Any installation of electrical mechanism shall be to the approval of the Director of the Department of Inspections & Standards.

8. The Providence Journal Company shall tender any prospective applicable street excavation fees and fees for underground utilities.

9. Petitioner shall ascertain that construction results in no adverse impact on any existing utility company and shall ensure the continued integrity of those existing structures and services.

10. The Providence Journal Company shall execute an indemnification and hold-harmless agreement with the City of Providence. Said agreement shall be approved by the Department of Law of the City of Providence.

11. The Providence Journal Company shall supply the City of Providence with an insurance policy naming said City of Providence, its agents, officers, servants and employees as additional-named insureds in a sum not less than one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00), which policy shall be approved by the Department of Law of the City of Providence.

12. Grantees shall not lay, construct or affix to the realty any temporary or permanent structure other than that described earlier herein.

13. Petitioner shall comply with all conditions contained herein not later than sixty (60) days from its approval. Upon failure to s



comply for any reason, the within resolution shall automatically become a nullity.

14. Such other terms and conditions as may be reflected in the record and minutes of the City Council Committee on Public Property and/or as may be deemed appropriate by the Mayor or the Department of Law.

---

Resolution Granting permission to alter the sidewalk on the northwest side of Pine Street, adjacent to the southwest portion of the building at Plantations Hall, 8 Abbott Park Place to alter the grade of the sidewalk to afford handicapped accessibility to the building.

*Whereas*, Johnson & Wales University (hereinafter "Petitioner"), has sought:

(a) To alter the existing grade of the sidewalk located adjacent to 8-11 Abbott Park Place; and

(b) To construct a handicapped access ramp adjacent to said real estate; and

*Whereas*, said access ramp will encroach upon the public walkway; and

*Whereas*, after study of Petitioner's request, the City, acting through its appropriate authorities, has determined that the proposed encroachments are not adverse to the public interest,

*Now, therefore, be it Resolved*, That the Petitioner is granted permission to encroach upon the public way for the purpose of constructing and maintaining a handicapped-

access ramp at or near the entrance to the building located at 8-11 Abbott Park Place, provided said grant is specifically conditioned upon the following:

1. All construction with relation to the said ramps is to be completed in accordance with plans and specifications submitted by the Petitioner to the city Department of Inspection & Standards as those plans may have been modified and/or approved by said department, the Department of Public Works, and the Council Committee on Public Works. (Copies of the subject plans are attached hereto).

2. The Petitioner shall supply and retain in effect a certificate of insurance in an amount of not less than one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) protecting the City of Providence and its successors and assigns, its agents, servants, officers and employees as additional-named insureds against claims for the construction, maintenance and/or existence of said ramp encroachment. Said insurance shall be from a company and in a form acceptable to the Department of Law.

3. The Petitioner shall execute an indemnification and hold harmless agreement satisfactory to the City Solicitor.

4. The Petitioner shall grant to the appropriate public utility(ies) and/or governmental agency(ies), by pertinent document, any easements, licenses, or the like, so as to maintain public services.

5. A certified copy of the within Resolution shall be recorded in the Office of Land Evidence of the City of Providence.

6. Any rights or obligations granted hereunder shall be deemed to run with the land

and shall operate against any and all successors in interest and/or title.

7. Any rights or obligations granted hereunder shall remain in full force and effect for so long as the encroachment permitted hereby does not cease to be utilized for the purposes for which it was granted provided, however, Petitioner shall at its own expense remove said encroachment in the event the City notifies said Petitioner or any successor in interest thirty (30) days in advance of the intent of the City to utilize said realty for any purposes. By commencing any alteration pursuant to this grant, Petitioner specifically waives any claim for damages it may have for such use.

8. Such other reasonable conditions as the Mayor and/or the Department of Law may impose hereunder.

9. Petitioner shall comply with all conditions contained herein not later than sixty (60) days from its approval. Upon failure to so comply for any reason, the within resolution shall automatically become a nullity.

---

Resolution Ordering the abandonment of a portion of Alumni Avenue, from the corner of Pennington Avenue to the corner of Weymouth Street.

*Resolved, Decreed and Ordered:*

That the following-named street shown on a cross-hatched area on the accompanying map entitled "Prov., RI, DPW-Engineering Office, Street line Section Plan No. 064650 dated March 28, 2000".

Viz: Alumni Avenue (portion of) extending from the corner of Weymouth Street to the corner of Pennington and Morris Avenues as shown as a cross-hatched area on the accompanying plan and designated by the letters A-B-C-F-G-L-A, having ceased to be useful to the public and is proposed to be abandoned as a public highway.

*Ordered,* That the Traffic Engineer be and he is hereby directed to cause a sign to be placed on the above-named highway abandoned as aforesaid, having thereon (the words, "Not a Public Highway") and it is further

*Ordered,* That after the entry of this order or decree the City Clerk shall cause a notice thereof to be published in a newspaper, published in the County of Providence at least once a week for three successive weeks and a further and personal notice shall be served by the City Sergeant upon every owner of land abutting the above-named highway which has been abandoned, who is known to reside within the State.

---

Resolution Ordering the abandonment of a portion of Pennington Avenue from the corner of Alumni Avenue to the corner of Lloyd Avenue.

*Resolved, Decreed, and Ordered:*

That the following-named street shown on a cross-hatched area on the accompanying map entitled "Prov., RI, DPW-Engineering Office, Street line Section Plan No. 064650 dated March 28, 2000".

Viz: Pennington Avenue (portion of) extending from the corner of Olney Street to the corner of Lloyd Avenue as shown as a cross-hatched area on the accompanying plan and designated by the letters C-D-E-F-G-H-I-J-K-L-C, having ceased to be useful to the public and is proposed to be abandoned as a public highway. Said abandonment is specifically conditioned precedent upon the following:

*Ordered*, That the Traffic Engineer be and he is hereby directed to cause a sign to be placed on the above-named highway abandoned as aforesaid, having thereon the words, "Not a Public Highway" and it is further

*Ordered*, That after the entry of this order or decree the City Clerk shall cause a notice thereof to be published in a newspaper, published in the County of Providence at least once a week for three successive weeks and a further and personal notice shall be served by the City Sergeant upon every owner of land abutting the above-named highway which has been abandoned, who is known to reside within the State.

---

Resolution Ordering the abandonment of a portion of Whittier Avenue from the corner of Alumni Avenue to the corner of Lloyd Avenue.

*Resolved, Decreed, and Ordered:*

That the following-named street shown on a cross-hatched area on the accompanying map entitled "Prov., RI, DPW-Engineering Office, Street line Section Plan No. 064650 dated March 28, 2000".

Viz: Whittier Avenue (portion of) extending from the corner of Alumni Avenue to the corner of Lloyd Avenue as shown as a cross-hatched area on the accompanying plan and designated by the letters M-N-O-T-M, having ceased to be useful to the public and is proposed to be abandoned as a public highway. Said abandonment is specifically conditioned precedent upon the following:

*Ordered*, That the Traffic Engineer be and he is hereby directed to cause a sign to be placed on the above-named highway abandoned as aforesaid, having thereon the words, "Not a Public Highway" and it is further

*Ordered*, That after the entry of this order or decree the City Clerk shall cause a notice thereof to be published in a newspaper, published in the County of Providence at least once a week for three successive weeks and a further and personal notice shall be served by the City Sergeant upon every owner of land abutting the above-named highway which has been abandoned, who is known to reside within the State.

---

Resolution Ordering the abandonment of a portion of Barnes Street from the corner of Hope Street to the corner of Whittier Avenue.

*Resolved, Decreed, and Ordered:*

That the following-named street shown on a cross-hatched area on the accompanying map entitled "Prov., RI, DPW-Engineering Office, Street line Section Plan No. 064650 dated March 28, 2000".

Viz: Barnes Street (portion of) extending from the corner of Hope Street to the corner of Whittier Avenue as shown as a cross-hatched area on the accompanying plan and designated by the letters P-Q-R-S, having ceased to be useful to the public and is proposed to be abandoned as a public highway.

*Ordered*, That the Traffic Engineer be and he is hereby directed to cause a sign to be placed on the above-named highway abandoned as aforesaid, having thereon the words, "Not a Public Highway" and it is further

*Ordered*, That after the entry of this order or decree the City Clerk shall cause a notice thereof to be published in a newspaper, published in the County of Providence at least once a week for three successive weeks and a further and personal notice shall be served by the City Sergeant upon every owner of land abutting the above-named highway which has been abandoned, who is known to reside within the State.

---

Resolution Ordering the abandonment of a portion of East George Street.

*Resolved, Decreed, and Ordered:*

That the following-named street shown on a cross-hatched area on the accompanying map entitled "Prov., RI, DPW-Engineering Office, Street line Section Plan No. 064642 dated September 15, 1999".

Viz: East George Street (portion of) as described in Attachment "A" and shown as a cross-hatched area on the accompanying plan and designated by the letters A-B-C-D-E-F-G-H-

I-J-K-L-M-N-O-P-A, having ceased to be useful to the public and is proposed to be abandoned as a public highway. Said abandonment is specifically conditioned precedent upon the following:

1. The Petitioner agrees to tender the amount of Fifteen Thousand (\$15,000.00) Dollars in legal tender U.S. currency to the City of Providence.

2. The petitioner shall convey an easement acceptable to the Narragansett Bay Commission which will permit retention of its facilities in their existing location, together with the right to inspect, maintain, operate and replace the same and with twenty-four hour access to said facilities, or in the alternative should it be determined by the petitioner that any such facilities need be relocated in order to comply with an intended use, the Petitioner shall assume all costs of relocation.

3. The Petitioner shall convey an easement acceptable to Providence Gas Company which will permit retention of its facilities in their existing location, together with the right to inspect, maintain, operate and replace the same and with twenty-four hour access to said facilities, or in the alternative should it be determined by the Petitioner that any such facilities need be relocated in order to comply with an intended use, the Petitioner shall assume all costs of relocation.

4. The City of Providence shall retain for itself, its heirs, successors and assigns full sewer easements on East George Street which will permit retention of its facilities in their existing location, together with the right to inspect, maintain, operate and replace the same and with twenty-four hour access to said facilities, or in the alternative should it be

determined by the Petitioner that any such facilities need be relocated in order to comply with an intended use, the Petitioner shall assume all costs of relocation.

5. The petitioner shall meet the conditions to which reference is made in that communication from the Providence City Plan Commission dated 6 October 1999 which provides that said abandonment ought to be subject to providing Salvation Army and any successors sufficient access so as to permit the Salvation Army utilization of its loading dock.

6. Petitioner shall comply with all conditions contained herein not later than sixty (60) days from its approval. Upon failure to so comply for any reason, the within resolution shall automatically become a nullity.

*Ordered*, That the Traffic Engineer be and he is hereby directed to cause a sign to be placed on the above-named highway abandoned as

aforesaid, having thereon the words, "Not a Public Highway" and it is further

*Ordered*, That after the entry of this order or decree the City Clerk shall cause a notice thereof to be published in a newspaper, published in the County of Providence at least once a week for three successive weeks and a further and personal notice shall be served by the City Sergeant upon every owner of land abutting the above-named highway which has been abandoned, who is known to reside within the State.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

**Severally Read and Collectively Passed**, on motion of **COUNCILMAN ALLEN**, seconded by **COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS**.

**The motion for Passage is Sustained.**

**Transmits the following with recommendation the same be severally Denied:**

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of a "four-way stop" sign on Pleasant Valley Parkway at the intersections of Moorland Avenue and Nelson Street.

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of a "four-way stop" sign at the intersection of Sharon Street and Moorland Avenue.

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of a "four-way stop" sign at the intersection of Fair Oaks Avenue and Roslyn Avenue.

Resolution Requesting the Traffic Engineer to cause the installation of a "three-way stop" sign at the intersection of Fair Oaks Avenue and Hilltop Avenue.

COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

Collectively Denied, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

COUNCILMAN BUTLER and COUNCILWOMAN NOLAN request to be recorded as voting "No" on the several Resolutions.

The motion for Denial is Sustained.

---

**COUNCILMAN KEVIN JACKSON, Chairman  
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE**

**Transmits the following with recommendation the same be severally Approved:**

Communication from His Honor the Mayor, dated May 1, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Section 302(b) of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980 and Public Law, Chapter 45-50, Sections 1 through 31 passed in 1987, he is this day reappointing Ms. Dianne Witman of 64 Hazard Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island, as a member of the Providence Public Building Authority for a term to expire in July, 2005, and respectfully submits the same for approval.

Read and Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

The motion for Passage is Sustained.

Communication from His Honor the Mayor, dated May 9, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Sections 302(b) and 814 of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980, he is this day appointing Mr. Anthony Paolino of 401 Broadway, Providence, Rhode Island, as a member of the Board of Tax Assessment Review for a term to expire in January, 2003, and respectfully submits the same for approval.

Read and Denied, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Iglioizzi, Jackson,

Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano, Williams and Young—15.

Nays: None.

Absent: None.

The motion for Denial is Sustained.

---

Communication from His Honor the Mayor, dated May 22, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Section 302(b) of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980 and Section 5(a) of the Rhode Island General Law, Chapter 306, he is this day appointing Mr. Marvin Holland of 4 Woodland Terrace, Providence, Rhode Island, as a member of the Providence Off-Street Public Parking Commission for a term to expire in August, 2004, and respectfully submits the same for approval.

---

Communication from His Honor the Mayor, dated June 21, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that pursuant to Section 302(b) of the Providence Home Rule Charter of 1980 and Public Law of 1980, Chapter 84, he is this day appointing Ms. Donna Santos of 220 Weybosset Street, Providence, Rhode Island, as a member of the Convention Center Authority of the City of Providence, also known as the Providence Tourism Council, for a three (3) year term to expire in December, 2000. Ms. Santos will fill

the unexpired term of Mr. J. L. Singleton who has resigned.

COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

Collectively Passed, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

The motion for Passage is Sustained.

---

Communication from Kristin Marie Ward, dated April 27, 2000, requesting an extension of the Residency Requirement.

---

Communication from Michael T. Kopko, Network Engineer, dated May 16, 2000, requesting an extension of the Residency Requirement.

COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

Severally Received and Collectively Approved, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

The motion to Receive and Approve is Sustained.

---

**Transmits the following with recommendation the same be severally Approved, as amended:**

Resolution Authorizing His Honor the Mayor to execute an agreement between the City of Providence and Fleet National Bank, low bidder, for RFP for short term line of credit borrowing of up to two million dollars (\$2,000,000.00) plus interest, in an amount not to exceed 70 basis points above the floating LIBOR rate, on behalf of the Providence Water Supply Board for a 364 day period.

*Resolved*, That His Honor, the Mayor, is hereby authorized to execute an agreement between the City of Providence, on behalf of the Providence Water Supply Board, and Fleet National Bank for a two million dollar (\$2,000,000.00) term loan for a 364 day period.

The terms and conditions of the agreement and any promissory note delivered in connection therewith shall be consistent with the Board of Contract and Supply award of July 31, 2000, to Fleet National Bank, low bidder, for RFP for short term line of credit borrowing up to \$2,000,000.00 plus interest, in an amount not to exceed 70 basis points above the floating LIBOR rate (or greater upon the occurrence of an event of default).

**Read and Passed**, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:

**Ayes:** Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson,

Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano, Williams and Young—15.

**Nays:** None.

**Absent:** None.

**The motion for Passage is Sustained.**

---

Communication from Geraldine Lallo, dance teacher at Roger Williams Middle School, dated May 15, 2000, requesting an exemption of the Residency Requirement, according to Section 1210 of the Providence Home Rule Charter.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to amend the communication to delete the word "exemption" and replace with "extension", and to delete the words "according to Section 1210 of the Providence Home Rule Charter", seconded by **COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS**.

**The motion to Amend is Sustained.**

**Read and Passed**, as amended, on motion of **COUNCILMAN ALLEN**, seconded by **COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS**.

**The motion for Passage, as amended, is Sustained.**

---



## **COUNCILWOMAN RITA M. WILLIAMS, Chairwoman COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES**

**Transmits the following with recommenda-  
tion the same be severally Adopted:**

An Ordinance amending the City of Providence Zoning Ordinance Chapter 1994-24, No. 365, approved June 27, 1994, as amended. (Westminster Street Overlay Zoning District).

**Read and Passed the First Time, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:**

**Ayes:** Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson, Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano, Williams and Young—15.

**Nays:** None.

**Absent:** None.

**The motion for Passage the First Time is Sustained.**

---

An Ordinance in amendment of Chapter 564 of the Ordinances of the City of Providence entitled "The City of Providence Zoning Ordinance" approved June 27, 1994, as amended, by amending Providence Zoning District Map Number 102 of the Official Zoning Map by changing the Zoning District Designation of certain lots from R-2 to R-M.

**Read and Passed the First Time, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:**

**Ayes:** Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo, Councilmen Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson, Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano, Williams and Young—15.

**Nays:** None.

**Absent:** None.

**The motion for Passage the First Time is Sustained.**

---

An Ordinance amending the City of Providence Zoning Ordinance Chapter 1994-24, No. 365, approved June 27, 1994, as amended (Amending Section 103 A).

**Read and Passed the First Time, on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, by the following Roll Call Vote:**

**Ayes:** Council President Lombardi, Councilmen Allen, Aponte, Butler, Clarkin, DeLuca, Councilwoman DiRuzzo,

**Councilmen Hassett, Igliozi, Jackson, Mancini, Councilwomen Nolan, Romano, Williams and Young—15.**

**Nays: None.**

**Absent: None.**

**The motion for Passage the First Time is Sustained.**

---

## COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS

Communication from Jeffrey W. Kasle of St. Peter & Kasle, dated July 28, 2000, Informing the Honorable Members of the City Council that he is hereby submitting the original, signed Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement for July 1, 1999 to June 30, 2001 between the City of Providence and Providence Fire Fighters Local 799 IAFF.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Receives the Communication and Refers the Same to the Committee on Finance.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

Communication from Gertrude F. Blakey, School Board President, dated June 29, 2000, requesting ratification of Memorandum Agreement between the Providence School Board and the Rhode Island Laborers' District Council on behalf of Local Union 1033 (Teacher Assistants).

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.**

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Receives the Communication and Refers the Same to the Committee on Finance.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

Communication from Mark Therrien, Assistant General Manager, dated July 17, 2000, requesting approval for an easement on various city sidewalks located throughout the City of Providence to install new bus shelters.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Communication to the Committee on Public Works.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

Communication from Daniel Tannehill, requesting approval for extension of residency requirement for Providence city teachers.

---

Communication from Lori M. Santaniello, special education teacher at Robert F. Kennedy Elementary School, dated June 28, 2000, requesting approval for extension of residency requirement for Providence city teachers.

---

Communication from Nancy Vilen, English as a Second Language Teacher, dated June 29, 2000, requesting approval for extension of residency requirement for Providence city teachers.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI** Severally Receives the Communications and Refers the Same to the Committee on Finance.

The motion to Receive and Refer is Sustained.

---

Report from the City Clerk of all monies received in this Department transmitted to and

credited by the City Collector for fiscal quarter of April 1, 2000, to and including June 30, 2000.

**Received.**

---

Report from the City Clerk of all monies received and credited to this Department and returnable to the City Collector for fiscal year ending June 30, 2000.

**Received.**

---

Report from Raymond Dettore, Jr., Chairman and Secretary, Board of Licenses, of all monies received during the quarter ending June 30, 2000.

**Received.**

---

Report from Raymond Dettore, Jr., Chairman and Secretary, Board of Licenses, of all monies received during fiscal year 1999-2000.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN** moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.

**Received.**

---

## FROM THE CLERK'S DESK

Petition of Steve Weinstein, Member, Furniture Mall Realty, LLC (Rialto Furniture), dated July 7, 2000, requesting the abandonment of a portion of Murphy Street from the point beginning at Atwells Avenues and Ending at Spruce Street.

---

Petition of Judith L. Bland, requesting the abandonment of Worsted Avenue, located off the westerly side of Herschel Street.

**COUNCILMAN ALLEN moves to dispense with the reading of the foregoing matters.**

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Severally Refers the Petitions to the Committee on Public Works.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

Petition of Andrew M. Teitz, Esquire, Ursillo, Teits & Ritch, Ltd., requesting an amendment of Section 16-97 and Section 16-110 of the Providence Code of Ordinances in order to clarify and specify the noise levels allowed within the City on a district by district basis, and to provide a uniform mechanism and standards for the City Council to consider variances.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI Refers the Petition to the Committee on Ordinances.**

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

---

**Petitions for Compensation for Injuries and Damages, viz:**

Marsha Stephenson

Barbara A. Lacroix

Mary Isabelle Taft

Alfred Elman

John Johnson

Robert Righie

Richard M. Casella

Dawne Johnson (Christopher E. Fay, Esquire)

Steven Meresi (Michael S. Pezzullo, Esquire)

Sal Giglia

Betty A. Senerchia

Bartholomew M. Martone

Wanda Maloney (Fred E. Joslyn, Jr., Esquire)

Nancy and Christine Mastrostefano (Robert A. D'Amico, II, Esquire)

James Talanian (Stephen P. Levesque, Esquire)

Daniel Otrano (Christopher E. Fay, Esquire)

Nadeau Corporation.

Frank E. Colasanto

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI  
Severally Refers the Petitions to the  
Committee on Claims and Pending Suits.**

Arva Gailliard (John S. Coughlin, Esquire)

Rebecca DeTorio

**The motion to Refer is Sustained.**

## PRESENTATION OF CITATIONS

*"In Congratulations"*

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI and  
the MEMBERS of the CITY COUNCIL:**

Blair Angela Skeffington, born on July 22, 2000,  
weighing 7 lbs. 1oz.

Citations Extending Congratulations.

*Resolved*, That the Members of the City Council extend their sincere congratulations to the following:

Cyndi Ethier and Frank Faiola, in recognition of the celebration of the birth of their son, Frank Anthony Faiola, weighing 5lbs. 2 oz.

Morris Feldman, in recognition of the celebration of his retirement after thirteen years of dedicated service to the City of Providence.

Mr. and Mrs. Albert V. Picozzi, in recognition of the celebration of their 70th Wedding Anniversary, married on July 3, 1930.

Father James Murray, in recognition of the celebration of his 50th Anniversary as a Dominican Father.

Patrick Butler, Jr., in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Mr. and Mrs. Giulio Nutini, in recognition of the celebration of their 60th Wedding Anniversary, married on June 29, 1940.

Corey Connor, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Lesley and Robert Skeffington, in recognition of the celebration on the birth of their daughter,

John Conti, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Justin Laquerre, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Omar Leon, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Paul Maratta, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

John Morookian, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Chris Olechna, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Gerlando Rodriguez, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Brendan Simonelli, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Patrick Smith, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Damian Tabis, in recognition of being selected to the 2000 Elmhurst Little League All Star Team.

Patrick Butler, Manager/Head Coach, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Tom Connor, Assistant Coach, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Rich Olechna, Assistant Coach, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Patrick Butler, Jr., in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Cory Connor, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Sean Francis, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Chris Olechna, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

John Butler, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

John Conti, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Omar Leon, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Eric Mardenly, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Chris Gubatta, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Anthony Conti, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Alexis Garcia, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Philip Giard, in recognition of winning the 2000 Elmhurst Little League Championship.

Severally Read and Collectively Passed,  
on motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, sec-  
onded by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

The motion for Passage is Sustained.

---

## PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS

*"In Memorium"*

COUNCIL PRESIDENT LOMBARDI and  
the MEMBERS of the CITY COUNCIL:

Resolutions Extending Sympathy.

*Resolved*, That the Members of the City  
Council extend their sincere sympathy to the  
families of the following:

Leslie A. Ryan

Raymond C. Felici

Grace "Carol" Boyajian

Lucia Caruolo

Colonel Howard A. Franklin

Rocco "Skip" Forte

Savino "Vee" Marfeo

Anna F. Richardson

Salvatore L. Romano

Kathy A. Corso-Latos

John O. Pastore

Carter Jones, III

Ralph L. Montefusco

Charles E. Brown

Alberto A. DelMastro

James M. Jerue

Howard E. Blunt, Sr.

Thomas F. Joyce

Thomas J. Sharkey

Robert T. Jones

Antone M. Perry, Jr.

Mary Antuono

Michael Myers

Severally Read and Collectively Passed,  
by a Unanimous Rising Vote, on motion of  
COUNCILMAN ALLEN, seconded by  
COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS.

The motion for Passage is Sustained.

---

## ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, on  
motion of COUNCILMAN ALLEN, second-  
ed by COUNCILWOMAN WILLIAMS, it is  
voted to adjourn at 8:15 o'clock P.M. (E.D.T.)  
to meet again on THURSDAY, SEP-  
TEMBER 7, 2000 at 7:30 o'clock P.M.  
(E.D.T.).

*Michael R. Clement*

City Clerk